South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes September 13, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Elementary School Multi-Purpose Building

Present: Nick Castle, Colleen Cole and LaRon Golden

Meeting called to order by Vice President Nick Castle at 7:02 p.m. Nick welcomed everyone.

Meeting Minutes: Hearing no objections, the vice president ordered the August 9, 2016 minutes approved as submitted and placed on file.

Treasurer's Report: The report covers activity from August 1, 2016 to August 31, 2016. A beginning balance of \$1003.11 plus deposits of \$30 for NNO donations, \$20 for garage sale registrations, \$98.12 for RCONA's NNO reimbursement along with NNO expenditures of \$38.22 (Cirby Ranch Neighborhood Association) bring the ending balance to \$1113.01. Hearing no objections, the vice president ordered the treasurer's report placed on file as submitted.

Reports/Old Business

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: No officer attended our meeting.

2nd Annual Garage Sale: LaRon has received 18 registrations for our October 1st neighborhood garage sale. Colleen solicited stores in the Rocky Ridge Town Center. Petroglyph (ceramic lounge) and Romano's Macaroni Grill donated raffle prizes. Cool River Pizza will provide a pizza coupon for every participant's garage sale packet. Roseville Youth Soccer Club will not be having any soccer games at Crestmont Park that day. Roseville Joint Union High School District gave us permission to place a sign on their vacant lot during the hours of our event. We are waiting for a response from Oakmont High School for volunteers to pass out maps and fill helium balloons the morning of the sale. Colleen encouraged everyone to seek volunteers, especially for map passing at four busy intersections. Colleen plans to contact Good Day Sacramento as we get closer to the event and know the number of participants.

RCONA Template for NA Bylaws: With only three board members in attendance, we did not discuss the RCONA template for NA bylaws. Colleen will inquire with RCONA how Article VIII, Section 1D (treasurer duties) would apply if NAs do online bill pay to eliminate any fees rather than writing checks with two signers.

New Business

Fencing Around Roseville City School District (K-8) Schools: Colleen said anyone with concerns or suggestions may voice them via letters, phone calls and attending School Board and Parks and Recreation Commission meetings.

Dates to Remember:

RCONA Representative for September 15, 2016 RCONA Meeting: Colleen plans to attend.

Community Coffee with City Council: September 28, 2016 with Mayor Carol Garcia, 10:00 a.m., La Bou Bakery, 1730 Santa Clara Drive

SCNA's 2nd Annual Garage Sale: October 1, 2016, 8:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

Next SCNA Meeting: October 11, 2016, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Future RCONA Meeting: October 20, 2016, 7:00 p.m., Martha Riley Library

Future SCNA Meeting: November 8, 2016, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen Cole, Secretary